STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING November 23, 1992 HDBBPS?SEW M‘EXICD)éE:EgM-HBD
GOVERNOR {505) 393-5161
Xeric 0il & Gas Company
P.0. Box 51311
Midland, TX 79710
Attn: Kevin Gafford
RE: Proposed Mechanical Integrity Tests

Milnesand Unit Wells on '"Fee'' Land
#131-B Sec. 7, T8S, R35E
#135-0 Sec. 7, T8S, R35E
#16L4-1 Sec. 12, T8S, R3ALE
#172-G Sec. 14, T8S, R34E
#173-A Sec. 14, T8S, R34E
#191-1 Sec. 13, T8S, R34E
#196-N Sec. 13, T8S, R34E
#197-L Sec. 13, T8S, R34E

Gentlemen:

We have received approved copies of your intent to conduct mechanical
integrity tests on the above-referenced wells. All these wells are
located on 'fee' land and under current regulations the 0il Conservation

Division has jurisdiction of wells on 'fee' land.

Therefore, your intent to conduct mechanical integrity tests on these
wells should have been filaed with the 0il Conservation Division.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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